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Code A
From: | __CodeA | Code A
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2006 11:49 oo
To: Smith Jenifer )
Subject: RE: WA * d‘fﬂ&? (‘dﬁ\l\‘j—\r [ j\fa,(\)ea
Sensitivity:

Thanks, Jenifer,

Judy

Confidential o apgt e
Feibon g dSemail

| will pass on to Terry tomorrow.

To:i CodeA

Subject: RE: WA
Sensitivity: Confidential

Do we say anythmg about the return of all material and/or its destruction once the review is concluded? Or that all

material remains the property of NHS South Central?? &

It may be a bit bureaucratic, but otherwise it could be used as the basis for another report, etc....

----- Original Message----- = S
From: Thomas Judy ’P\ oo (CL_VC/:(

Sent: 13 July 2006 11:30 ) .
To: Smith Jenifer oo OF (e e
Cc: Horne Tony

Subject: WA CCL TV D

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential am &jﬁi@d W '
: g new

Sent on behalf of Terry Renshaw: O/U éﬂn
m
As discussed | have prepared: VerRLanm hu ) JQZ/

17)7

- draft appointment letter
- confidentiality declaration
- role of the independent investigator

investigator is identified and board approval glven for the appomtment Code ANI” be able {0 raise the
necessary paperwork.

Terry

<< File: 060706-LET-Appoint Ind Investigator-TR.doc >> << File: DECLARATION OF
CONFIDENTIALITY.doc >> << File: Role of the Independent Investigator.doc >>



